Q3. Dear Valued Partners,
Stockton University is excited to collaborate with you to promote student mobility!
In order to provide accurate and updated information to our students, we invite you to complete this questionnaire on student exchange/study abroad at your institution in 2021. We will publish your institution's information on Stockton University's Office of Global Engagement webpage.
It might take 20 minutes to complete this questionnaire, if you have all the information ready.
Thanks, Office of Global Engagement Stockton University New Jersey, USA
Q13. Section I: University Information
Q4. University Name, Address, and Website
Kindai University Address: 3-4-1, Kowakae, Higashiosaka city, Osaka, 577-8502 JAPAN Website: https://www.kindai.ac.jp/english/
Q6. University Profile # of academic programs, # of domestic and international students, university highlights, etc.
Please refer to the following web page. https://www.kindai.ac.jp/english/about/facts/
Q7. Incoming Exchange Student Webpage
https://www.kindai.ac.jp/english/files/admissions/prospective.pdf
Q8. Contact Person and Email for Inbound Exchange/Study Abroad Students

Makiko Usutani (Ms.) Email: makiko.usutani@itp.kindai.ac.jp

Q9. Inbound Study Options Check all that apply
✓ Exchange: Tuition/Fees waiver
Study Abroad: Tuition/Fees paying
Other
Q10. Number of Exchange Students You Can Accommodate in One Academic Year
2 of one semester students
Q15. Section II: Academic Program Information
Q16. Academic Levels Available Check all that apply
✓ Undergraduate
☐ Graduate
□ Other □
Q19. Programs/Majors Open to Exchange/Study Abroad Students Please share program/major information webpage
For those who take courses in English, they can choose from a group of courses offered by several faculties. Most of them are offered by Faculty of International Studies and some are by Faculty of Business Administration, but we have to say the number is limited.
Q17. Language of Instruction for Exchange Programs
Japanese and English
Q18. Start and End Dates of Semesters/Trimesters for Year 2021 Please list the dates and provide link to academic year calendar
Spring 2021: April - August (Orientation week will be in March.) Fall 2021: September - February, 2022 The detailed dates are not determined yet.

Q20. Are Internships Available? If yes, please share the available programs/majors

○ Yes	
☐ Maybe	
No	
Q22. Number of Credits Required for Full Time Study	
14 Kindai credits per semester. (1 course offers 1 or 2 credits.)	
Q24. Transfer Credit Equivalency	
1 Kindai Credit is equal to 2 ECTS.	
O25 CDA Paguirament (If Any)	
Q25. GPA Requirement (If Any)	
2.5/4.0 scale	_
Q26. Language Requirements (If Any)	
TOEFL iBT 61 and/or JLPT N2	
Q27. How and When the Final Transcript will be Sent?	
The original document is sent to our partner university. For spring semester, we will send it to you in September. For fall semester, we will send it to you in March. A soft copy is available upon request.	ou
III Wardii 77 Soft copy is available upon request.	
Q29. Section III: Financial Information	
Q30. Cost of Attendance for Exchange/Study Abroad Students	
Please list details in this estimate cost	

Tuition: Free Accommodation: JPY240,000-270,000 per semester, depending on accommodations. Japanese National Health Insurance: JPY2,000 per month Textbook: the price varies, depending on the courses students take.

Q32. Are Scholarships Available to?

	Exchange Student
	Study Abroad Student
	Maybe
•	No
000	the laste are attioned. Object and the course of Deposition 40
	z. Is International Student Insurance Required? s, please provide link/information
•	Yes
	No
C	Not sure
Q35	Section IV: Accommodations
	t. Housing Availability act all that apply
	On Campus (<i>Please provide link/information</i>)
C	Independently Arranged (Please list if any assistance is provided)
	Homestay (Please provide link/information)
•	Other Off-campus: Students can choose either student dorm or studio apartment which we take their preferences on first-come-first-served basis. The details are provided after students pass our application screening.
Q38	2. Are Meal Plans Offered?
	Yes (Please provide link/information)
•	No
C	Other
	. Are There any Additional Travels/Study Tours Available?
Ki	ndai University does not offer any original tours, but we share the information with our students anytime we receive it from organizations outside.

Q40. Nearby Airports
Kansai International Airport
Q41. Is There a Pick-up Service Provided upon Arrival?
Yes (Please provide link/information) Kindai University arranges one for a specific arrival time/date.
○ No
Other
Q43. Section V: Application Procedure
Q44. Nomination Deadlines for All Available Semesters
The detailed dates are not fixed yet. Spring 2021: the end of September, 2020 Fall 2021: the end of February, 2021
Q45. Application Deadliness for All Available Semesters The detailed dates are not fixed yet. Spring 2021: the end of October, 2020 Fall 2021: the end of March, 2021
The detailed dates are not fixed yet. Spring 2021, the end of October, 2020 Pail 2021, the end of March, 2021
Q46. Orientation Dates for All Available Semesters
The detailed dates are not fixed yet. Spring 2021: the end of March, 2021 Fall 2021: the beginning of September, 2021
Q48. Required Application Documents Please provide link/information on required application documents
Please refer to page 4 of Exchange Program Brochure whose link we attached in your previous request. We will send them to you by email when the documents for each semester program become available.
Q49. Will Exchange/Study Abroad Students Get Pre-Registrations for Courses?
Yes (Please provide link/information)

No

Or	ther		
----	------	--	--

Q51. Any Other Information that Exchange Students Should Know About Your Institution

Q52. Thank you very much for sharing these information!

We look forward to developing more sustainable and transformative partnerships that bring reciprocal benefits to both partners!

Please let us know if you have any questions or need more information.

Stockton University
Office of Global Engagement
oge@stockton.edu
+1 (609)626-5532

By Clicking the "Next" Button on this page, you will submit the questionnaire.

